

Minutes								
MEETING TYPE	YPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Cardiac and Stroke Care Subcommittee							
DATE	April 16, 2025	TIME	1:30 PM EST					
LOCATION	Virtual	ROOM	Teams					

Me	embership								
Р	Lacy Shumway, Chair	Р	Debbie Berry	Р	Scott Helle			Ex Officio: Walt Lubbers, MD	
Ρ	Gregory Brislin, Vice Chair	A	Phil Dietz	Р	Casey O'Kongo		Р	Ex Officio: Eddie Slone, Executive Director	
Ρ	Alex Kuhn	Р	Tracey Crawford	Р	Dr. Yuvraj Chow	/dhury			
Α	Dr. Curtis Given	Р	Troy Walker	Α	Tiara Knifley	ey		12 Total: 7=Quorum	
#	# Item Discussion/Issue						ole f	Party	
1	Call to Order		Officially call meeting to order		Chair Shumway called the meeting to order at 13:32 EST				
2	Roll Call	Check roll and ensure quorum		Quorum was established with nine people attending wit video and audio capabilities.					
3	Approval of Minutes Review for Approval • February 19, 2025			Motion to approve the February 19, 2025, minutes made by Tracey Crawford and seconded by Debbie Berry. Motion passes. Minutes approved.					
Ne	w Business/Updates								
4	Update on Cardiac and Stroke Reports Discussion			Doug to create national and KY only reports. Alex Kuhn offered to help review. Focus on STEMI only.					
5	Review of International Stroke Conference Trials	troke Discussion – study that was conducted in China was shared at the International Stroke Conference.			Chair Shumway reported the study that was conducted in China was shared at the International Stroke Conference.				
6	HSOC Facility Transfer Metric Project Discussion		Greg Brislin is working on developing a test project -> Is there a uniform process for STEMI transport? May include some of the subcommittee in future HSOC meetings to help mitigate issues.						
7	Concerns of ED Activation of Cath Lab			Is there a way to capture real time issues to investigate? Debbie – some E.D.s are the issue. May create a Statement of Care with supporting info from Alex Kuhn.					
8	Open Discussion	Other items as needed ke Care Subcommittee is to assemble a panel of experts from rural and urban areas of l		Chair Shumway Coverdell grant funded from 2021-2024. Labeled counties in higher or lower mortality in stroke incident death rates. Lacy's team wrote a paper, and it was accepted and published in the Journal of the American Heart					

The purpose of the KY Board of EMS Cardiac & Stroke Care Subcommittee is to assemble a panel of experts from rural and urban areas of Kentucky to evaluate systems of care both in and out of the hospital setting, to identify opportunities for improvement, implement interventions targeting improvement, and to evaluate successes and challenges incorporating sustainability.

Ser State	UCKY BOARD	Minutes								
		MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Cardiac and Stroke Care Subcommittee							
EMERC		DATE	April 16, 2025		TIME	1:30 PM EST				
(A)	CENTUCS SE	LOCATION Virtual				Teams				
	MEDIC			Association's website. Link will be shared with Angela, so she can send it out group.						
9	Next Meeting	Date	June 18, 2025	Chair Shumway						
10	Adjournment			Chair Shumway – Motion to adjourn made by Tracey Crawford and seconded by Troy Walker.						

The purpose of the KY Board of EMS Cardiac & Stroke Care Subcommittee is to assemble a panel of experts from rural and urban areas of Kentucky to evaluate systems of care both in and out of the hospital setting, to identify opportunities for improvement, implement interventions targeting improvement, and to evaluate successes and challenges incorporating sustainability.